Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 November, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Tan Wei Yin

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Elaine Cheong; Janet Tan

Subject: RE: REVIEW: Our ref: DM15H0O01776/WY, Your ref: CC3/EQI15016526/Kha3, Acc on

26/9/15 involving XB6433A & SHF536U

Dear Wei Yin,

We refer further to our below email.

Please be informed that till date, we are still pending for TP to furnish us a copy of the CCTV footage.

We were informed that TP claimant is also making an Injury Claim.

Kindly advise if the Bl claim was already settled and to what liability as our offer of 50% was rejected by the TP.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 28 April, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Tan Wei Yin

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Jaslin Tan; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REVIEW: Our ref: DM15H001776/WY, Your ref: CC3/EQI15016526/Kha3, Acc on 26/9/15 involving
XB6433A & SHF536U

Dear Wei Yin,
We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are still pending for TP LOD and their CCTV Footage.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

B 74 7
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This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.

From: Tan Wei Yin [mailto:weiyin.tan@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 28 April, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; Jas Khine (LKKAuto)
<jaskhine@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: REVIEW: Our ref: DM15H001776/WY, Your ref: CC3/EQI15016526/Kha3, Acc on 26/9/15 involving XB6433A
& SHF536U

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above accident.

Kindly update us on the developments.
Thank you.

Regards,

Tan Wei Yin
Executive | Claims

eéinsuronce

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110 )
did 65 6496 9882 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 882 | fax 65 6223 4190 J

WWWw.eginsurance.com.sg }
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.



